Nuclear Regulatory Commission

from the licensee upon request. The licensee shall provide such a written description if requested.

- (f) A licensee shall:
- (1) Annotate a copy of the report provided to the NRC with the:
- (i) Name of the pregnant individual or the nursing child who is the subject of the event; and
- (ii) Social security number or other identification number, if one has been assigned, of the pregnant individual or the nursing child who is the subject of the event; and
- (2) Provide a copy of the annotated report to the referring physician, if other than the licensee, no later than 15 days after the discovery of the event.

 $[67\ FR\ 20370,\ Apr.\ 24,\ 2002,\ as\ amended\ at\ 68\ FR\ 58805,\ Oct.\ 10,\ 2003]$

§35.3067 Report of a leaking source.

A licensee shall file a report within 5 days if a leak test required by §35.67 reveals the presence of 185 Bq (0.005 μCi) or more of removable contamination. The report must be filed with the appropriate NRC Regional Office listed in §30.6 of this chapter, by an appropriate method listed in §30.6(a) of this chapter, with a copy to the Director, Office of Federal and State Materials and Environmental Management Programs. The written report must include the model number and serial number, if assigned, of the leaking source; the radionuclide and its estimated activity; the results of the test: the date of the test: and the action taken.

[73 FR 5720, Jan. 31, 2008]

Subpart N—Enforcement

$\S 35.4001$ Violations.

- (a) The Commission may obtain an injunction or other court order to prevent a violation of the provisions of—
- (1) The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended:
- (2) Title II of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended; or
- (3) A regulation or order issued under those Acts.
- (b) The Commission may obtain a court order for the payment of a civil penalty imposed under Section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act:

- (1) For violations of—
- (i) Sections 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82, 101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;
- (ii) Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act;
- (iii) Any rule, regulation, or order issued under the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section;
- (iv) Any term, condition, or limitation of any license issued under the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section.
- (2) For any violation for which a license may be revoked under Section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

§35.4002 Criminal penalties.

- (a) Section 223 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, provides for criminal sanctions for willful violation of, attempted violation of, or conspiracy to violate, any regulation issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o of the Act. For purposes of Section 223, all the regulations in 10 CFR part 35 are issued under one or more of sections 161b, 161i, or 161o, except for the sections listed in paragraph (b) of this section.
- (b) The regulations in 10 CFR part 35 that are not issued under subsections 161b, 161i, or 161o for the purposes of Section 223 are as follows: §§35.1, 35.2, 35.7, 35.8, 35.12, 35.15, 35.18, 35.19, 35.65, 35.100, 35.200, 35.300, 35.4001, and 35.4002.

PART 36—LICENSES AND RADI-ATION SAFETY REQUIREMENTS FOR IRRADIATORS

Subpart A—General Provisions

Sec.

- 36.1 Purpose and scope.
- 36.2 Definitions.
- 36.5 Interpretations.
- 36.8 Information collection requirements:
 OMB approval.

Subpart B—Specific Licensing Requirements

- 36.11 Application for a specific license.
- 36.13 Specific licenses for irradiators.
- 36.15 Start of construction.
- 36.17 Applications for exemptions.
- 36.19 Request for written statements.